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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Kathy Gallagher, Director 
   Department of Social Services 
 
STAFF  Kathy Gallagher 
CONTACT:  x4451 
 
SUBJECT:  2006 Charitable Giving Campaign 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 

A. Approve the attached resolution for the Kick-off of the 2006 Charitable Giving Campaign. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 5.A High Quality of Life for All Residents.  
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
This year staff will kick-off the 2006 Charitable Giving Campaign themed, “Give It Forward . . . Imagine the 
Difference.”  This theme was chosen to represent the difference that acts of giving can make by opening 
doors and opportunities to the recipient and empowering them to “give it forward”, therefore, creating a 
ripple effect of giving.  By “Giving It Forward” today we are helping to ensure that vital basic needs and 
services will be available well into the future for our co-workers, neighbors, and community.  As an 
organization, the County of Santa Barbara is the largest single contributor in the region.  The goal for the 
2006 County Campaign is set at $260,000. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:   
None 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
None 
 
Special Instructions:   
Supervisor Gray has agreed to sponsor the attached resolution. 
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